COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

April 5, 2017

Jim Dilley

Dilley Sand and Gravel
1914 Edmunds Street
Brush, CO 80723

RE:  Ayers Pit, M-1981-004, Conversion Application No. 1 (CN01), Comments Received
Dear Mr. Dilley:

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division), has received the following
comment letters regarding the CNO1 application:

1.) E-mail from Morgan County Planning Department, received March 2, 2017.
2.) Robert Chapin, Law Office of Anderson and Chapin, received March 16, 2017
3.) Colorado Division of Water Resources, via-email, received February 28, 2017

These letters are enclosed for your review. These letters have already been forwarded to Ben Langenfeld
with Greg Lewicki and Associates your permitting contact for the revision via e-mail.

If you have any questions feel free to contact me at (303) 866-3567, extension 8120.

Sincerely,
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Jared Ebert
Environmental Protection Specialist 111

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106  http://mining.state.co.us
John W. Hickenlooper, Governor | Mike King, Executive Director | Virginia Brannon, Director



http://mining.state.co.us/

